
 
 

COMMITTEE FOR FINANCE AND PERSONNEL 
Room 435 

Parliament Buildings 
BELFAST 
BT4 3XX 

Tel No: 028 9052 1843 
E-mail: committee.financepersonnel@niassembly.gov.uk 

 
29 September 2015 

Mr Paul Tweed 
Senior Partner 
Johnsons Law Firm 
Johnson House 
50 – 56 Wellington Place 
Belfast  
BT1 6GF 
 
Dear Mr Tweed, 

 
Review of the Sale of the National Asset Management Agency (NAMA) property 
loan portfolio in Northern Ireland   

 
Thank you for your letter dated 22 September 2015 and your subsequent email reply 
in response to some further information which I had requested. 
 
In noting your correspondence at its meeting on 23 September 2015, the Committee 
agreed that I should write to you to formally request confirmation of the identities of 
the clients to which you refer.  Upon receipt of this information the Committee will 
consider its response to your original letter. 
 
I would be grateful for a response by no later than noon on Tuesday, 13 October 
2015. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

Daithí McKay MLA 
Chairperson, Committee for Finance and Personnel 
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